
From: Matta, Samir <SFMatta@lan-inc.com>
Sent: Wednesday, April 09, 2014 4:14 PM
To: Busch, Stephen (DEQ)
Cc: Prysby, Mike (DEQ);Daugherty Johnson
Subject: Re: Flint Construction Permits

Thanks Steve.

Lockwood, Andrews & Newnam
Samir Matta, PE
(517) 819-2367

On Apr 9, 2014, at 4:12 PM, "Busch, Stephen (DEQ)" <BUSCHS@michigan.gov> wrote:

Samir,

The revisions provided on 4/8 addressed the remaining comments regarding construction of the proposed facilities.

Act 399 construction permit nos. 141025 and 141026 have been issued for the WTP and Bray Road facility improvements, respectively, today 4/9 and a copy is being mailed to the city.

Please contact our office at completion of the proposed work for final inspection prior to startup of the WTP.

Stephen Busch, P.E.
Lansing and Jackson District Supervisor
Office of Drinking Water and Municipal Assistance
MDEQ
517-643-2314

Sent from my iPhone

CONFIDENTIALITY AND PRIVILEGE NOTICE: This email communication, including any and all attachments, (collectively, this "Communication") is intended solely for the person(s) to whom it is addressed. This Communication may contain information that is privileged, confidential or subject to copyright. Any unauthorized use, disclosure or copying of this Communication is strictly prohibited. If you have received this Communication in error, please contact the sender immediately. If this Communication was received in error, you are directed to immediately delete and/or destroy all copies.